Application Form

Profile			
Daisy First Name	McGinnis Last Name	_	
Tistivanie	Last Name		
1518, S. East Minorca Ave		_	
Port St. lucie		- FL	34952
City		State	Postal Code
dmcginnis821@gmail.com			
Email Address		_	
What district do you live	e in? http://www.cityofpsl.com/district	s *	
✓ District 4			
Retired?			
○ Yes ⊙ No			
TD Bank	Financial Service Specialist	Banker	
Employer	Job Title	Occupation	
Which Boards would yo	ou like to apply for?		
None Selected			
Were you nominated or	recommended to apply by the Mayor	or a Councilm	ember?
○ Yes ⊙ No			
Interests & Experience	es		
Why are you interested	in serving on a board or committee?		
	nity I grown into. The Filipino American con ieve that a representation from the Filipino r the City.		
Why do you think you a	re qualified to serve on this board or	committee?	
I believe that I am the right	person for the committee selected because	e I had been acti	ve in servant in our

community. My knowledge and expertise in both education and finance is great contribution to the

Submit Date: Mar 24, 2021

committee.

Brief description of Education & Experience

I completed a degree in computer science and Juris Doctor degree in the Philippines. I been an educator
in St Lucie Public school for over 12 years and currently the Financial Service Specialist at TD Bank. I
had served as Founding President of Filipino American Society since 2013

############
Upload a Resume
Demographics
Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)
C Yes ⊙ No
Are you a registered voter?
⊙ Yes ⊂ No
How long have you been a City resident?
20 years
Have you attended the City University classes?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a United States Citizen?
⊙ Yes ○ No
Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?
o Yes ⊙ No
Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the

charges?

DAISY MCGINNIS

1518 SE MINORCA AVENUE, PORT ST LUCIE FLORIDA, 34952 772-224-1776

DMCGINNIS821@GMAIL.COM

DITCOINTIGUE	-011
EDUCATION	
Florida Atlantic University	
Credits in M.A. in Education Leadership	2010
Indian River State College	
Certificate in Education Preparation Institute	2008-2009
University of the Visayas, Cebu Philippines	
Degree in Bachelor of Laws	1997
University of the Visayas, Cebu Philippines	1993
Degree in Bachelor of Computer Science	
WORK EXPERIENCE	
TD Bank	
Senior Financial Service Representative	August 2018 to Present
Customer Service Representative/Banker	May to August 2018
World Financial Group	
Independent Financial Solution Licensed Agent	2016 to 2018
St Lucie County Public School Board	2004 to 2016
Educator	
University of the Visayas, Cebu Philippines	
College Teacher	1993 to 2001
University of the Visayas Legal Department	
Legal Officer	1998 to 2002
AWARDS AND AFFILIATION	
TD Bank	
#1 in TD Bank Footprint FY 2021 President Council Platinum Level #2 in the Nation	2020
CEO Award Winner #3 in the Nation	2019
CEO Award Winner #3 in the Nation	2019
ilipino and American Society of the Treasure Coast, FL	
Chair of the Board	2019 to 2020
President	2012 to 2019
Extra Ordinary person of the week award, WPTV	2013
R Lucie County Public School Board Educator of the Year	2012